Could you also update us about an application to deal with these ASBO conditions as soon as possible?

And can you copy Simon into everything you send please his email is re wired@vmail.com Regards

Lorraine and Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2015 15:16

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey
We have been told you are off work until Monday; I have just called the court to see what time this is listed for Monday

26th October 2015, it is going to be in court 4 at 10:15

Could someone please tell us what is going to be said in court, as we have been told nothing and I told you myself more
than once about the listing for the 26/10/2015, you said on the 14/10/2015 that you was going to put this day in the dairy
and upon calling the office today no one knows nothing there is not even anyone listed to go to court on Monday, which

I was told when the office gets a fax from the court today they will book someone.

But please tell me if no one has been booked how are they going to know anything about this case?

Are you going to get the date for the appeal put off for the 09/11/2015? As if this is the case this is very unfair on Simon

and is just going to make his heath worse.

Simon wants to see someone today before this goes into court on Monday to find out what is going to be said.

Regards




